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From: Norman K Peterson [petersonn@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 10:27 AM
To: Misenhimer, David; Govan, Tekia; Umana, Jessica; Muniz, Adrian; Wilkins, Lynnea
Cc: Michael K Brandon; Nicholas A Latzy
Subject: DTE Letter on Admin Controls for Doors (NRC3-14-0012)
Attachments: NRC3-14-0012.pdf

Please see attached.  
  
Hardcopies sent to David Misenhimer and Document Control Desk via UPS.  Tracking numbers are as 
follows: 
  
Misenhimer: 1Z642A3R0197156570 
Document Control Desk: 1Z642A3R0199397011   
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1449  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OF7EF61C56.B9123FFD-ON85257D35.004F6B7A-85257D35.004F6BC8)  
 
Subject:   DTE Letter on Admin Controls for Doors (NRC3-14-0012)  
Sent Date:   8/15/2014 10:27:29 AM  
Received Date:  8/15/2014 10:27:35 AM  
From:    Norman K Peterson 
 
Created By:   petersonn@dteenergy.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Michael K Brandon" <brandonm@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Nicholas A Latzy" <latzyn@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Misenhimer, David" <David.Misenhimer@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Umana, Jessica" <Jessica.Umana@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Muniz, Adrian" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wilkins, Lynnea" <Lynnea.Wilkins@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   dteenergy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    216      8/15/2014 10:27:35 AM  
NRC3-14-0012.pdf    1362554  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  












